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Regan, Rachel@ARB

From: ARB Shore Power Regulation
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 3:13 PM
To: Caswell, Morgan
Cc: Csondes, Angela@ARB; Melgoza, Elizabeth@ARB; Regan, Rachel@ARB; Light 

Densberger, Nicole@ARB
Subject: RE: Port of Long Beach Revised Plan for the At Berth Regulation
Attachments: Tesoro Letter of Completeness for Terminal Plans.pdf; Olympus Terminals POLB - 

Updated Terminal Plan Letter of Completeness.pdf

Hi Morgan, 

CARB has now received an updated plan from both Olympus and Tesoro for their terminals at Port of Long Beach, and 
deemed both plans complete (2 letters attached here).  

All of the updated POLB ro-ro and tanker terminal plans (Toyota, SSA, Tesoro, Olympus) were deemed complete so the 
POLB Port Plan has fulfilled the requirements of the Regulation as set forth in section 93130.14(b). CARB considers the 
POLB Port Plan complete, and no changes are necessary at this time. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Best regards, 
Rachel 

Rachel Martinez Regan (she/her) 
Air Pollution Specialist 
Marine Strategies Section 
Transportation and Toxics Division 
rachel.regan@arb.ca.gov 
VoIP: (279) 216-0687 




